Department of Neighborhood Services Inspection Date
Enforcement Section
03/18/2019
v 841 N. Broadway ORD-19-03984
R Milwaukee, WI 53202
€
INSPECTION REPORT AND ORDER TO CORRECT CONDITION

Diome
ANE L STANFIELD

ADEN 318T ST

LWAUKEE W1 53208

. 4 4l ‘-.—»22.2.07 - 2 %6 Y3l

-100
of the premises at the above address revealed conditions that violate the Milwaukee Code of

¢ hereby ordered to correct each violation listed below by date indicated.

e
M‘u\f’
4/19/2019 ’

AITS REQUIRED. Obtain proper permits for all _ WINDOW _ alterations. Permit must be issued,

fucted, alteration approved and then closed out.

wformation, please phone Inspector Matthew Jordan at ‘@_@
2e.gov between the hours of 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. Monday through Friday.
be viewed on our website at www.milwaukee gov/Ims.

Per Commissioner of Neighborhood Sepiice;f/ By -
L4, : g

Marthew Jordan
_Inspector

JON 31ST ST, MILWAUKEE. W] 53208

IPLY
: violations noted herein within the time set, or fajlure to comply with the order as modified by an

maintain compliance, may subject you to prosecution and to daily penalties of $150.00 to $10,000
{ed in Section 200-19.

of this order may resull in a citation under Section 200-12-5 of the Milwaukee Code of Ordinances

OFFICIAL NOTICE OF VIOLATION
The Citv of Milwaukee - Departinent of Neighborhood Services
ol- 2585




Askin, Tim

From: Askin, Tim

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 1:32 PM
To: Jordan, Matthew

Cc ¢schmidt@madcitywindows.com
Subject: ORD-19-03984 ; 930 N 31st

Inspector Jordan,

Chad from Mad City Windows came in yesterday to work out a resolution. Their company appears to be taking
responsibility on behaif of their client. He requested seven weeks to prepare drawings for an appropriate replica window
and produce it. To give everyone adequate time with a cushion, | am requesting the order be extended out 90 days from

today before any further fines would accrue.

Thank you,

Tim Askin, Senior Planner
Historic Preservation Commission
City of Milwaukee

414-286-5712
Tim.Askin@Milwaukee gov




